BUFFAL CREEK GUN CLUB MEETING NOV. 19, 1996

- 1. The meeting was called to order bt the president Steve Benninghoven at 7:08 PM.
- 2. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.
- 3. The revised copies of the BCGC history phamphlets were distributed to be proof read. Several changes were made. The finished booklet should be ready in about a month. Amotion was made and seconded to print 1000 copies.
- 4. The treasurer reported a checking account balance of \$6,495.61.
- 5. Applications for membership were received from Paul Walakewicz, Wilber Mike Hines, and Perry Welsh. The applicants were accepted into the club by unanimous vote.
- 6. The secretary presented several pieces of correspondence from the NRA.
- 7. A list of requested dates for the silhouette matches was presented. The board was also informed that the Colorado Rifle Club is building a silhouette range to replace the Gateway range. They hope to have it completed in 1997.
- 8. The Range Officer reported under general maintenance that the 200, 300 and 600 yard firing lines need leveling and compacting; the berms need repair and the 300 yard toilet needs restoration. A detailed list of repairs needed will be prepared..
- 9. The Juniors report was given by Jim Starr. The Juniors netted 7 national championships in 1996. A 1997 raffle is being planned. The donations received by the Juniors in Roger Nolans name will be used to build maytch rifles.

10. **OLD BUSINESS:**

- The 1997 events calander is being prepared and will be presented at the December meeting. Input is needed for the Silhouetteand SASS matches.
- Four clinics are planned for 1997.
- Charlie Lavelle obtained a wood burning stove for the range cabin.

11. **NEW BUSINESS:**

- A motion was made, seconded and passed to do away with the Junior Put and Take Fund.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to advance the Juniors \$600.00 to be matched by the CCGC Junior Club to finance the 1997 raffle project.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to invite the Silhouette and SASS shooters to the annual meeting.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to restrict the use of club property to club members only.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to make a \$100.00 donation to the Juniors in Roger Nolan's name.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to place a placard on the rifles built in Roger's memory.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to place a placque in Roger's name on the range shelter. Steve Benninghoven will prepare the inscription.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to charge \$100.00 per year for the use of the four M-1's to be rebarreled in 1997.
- Charles Lavell and Ray Barrett were selected as the 1997 nominating committee.

- Nomination from the Board were Steve Hawks, Steve Benninghoven, Ray Barrett, Norm Austin, Perry Welch, Jack Gaynor, Larry Hawkins, Bill Doan, Jim Starr and Craig Siegel.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed for Jack Gaynor to put out a December newsletter.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed for Larry Hawkins to run the 1997 work party's.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to check and refurbish the range first aid kits.

The meeting adjourned at 9:44 PM.